ADDENDUM NO. 1
TO THE
DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS

FOR THE

Jackson Creek Trail Tree Clearing

Issued From: The City of Bloomington
Engineering Department
Post Office Box 100
401 North Morton Street, Suite #130
Bloomington, Indiana 47402

Issue Date: March 12, 2020
Letting Date: March 15%, 2020

This Addendum No.1 to the drawings and specifications shall supplement, amend and
become a part of the Quote documents, plans, and specifications for the Jackson Creek
Trail Tree Clearing. All Quotes and construction contracts shall be based on these
modifications to the original contract documents. Quoters shall acknowledge receipt of
this Addendum on the Quote Form. Failure to do so may subject the Quoter to
disqualification.

Item No. 1: To clarify the plan notes on sheets 24 through 29 that are circled and
state ‘Clear trees within construction limits’, the work will include clearing all the
trees within the construction limits of alignments ‘PR-C" and ‘PR-D".

Item No. 2: The scope of work shall also include the removal of an additional tree
located on the north side of East Winslow Road, just west of Acadia Ct. The tree
is marked with two large white X’s’. A reference map is included as part of this
addendum.

Item No. 3 The quote bond form that is included in the packet is provided as an
example. Quote bonds are only required on quotes over $150,000.
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Item No. 4 Prior to April 1%, all trees within the project area that are greater than 5
inches DBH, living or dead, with loose hanging bark, or with cracks, crevices, or
cavities must be cut. Removal of the cut trees may occur after the April 1%
deadline.

CERTIFIED BY: ~ndrew Cibor 3/12/2021

ANDREW CIBOR
CITY ENGINEER

CITY OF BLOOMINGTON, IN

Acknowledge receipt of the addendum by representing it on the Bid Form in Section B and
submitting a signed copy with your bid proposal.

RECEIVED BY: CONTRACTOR (FIRM AND ADDRESS)

SIGNATURE: DATE:

PRINTED NAME:

TITLE:
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